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Ms. Noeleen Keavey,

Programme Officer,

Environmental Licensing Programme,
Office of Environmental Sustainability,
Environmental Protection Agency,
Headquarters,

PO Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate,
Co. Wexford.
January 29™ 2016 ' R
PO
S
Re: Notice under Secti i'87(1)(b) of the Environmental
Protection A%QQQQ y Act, 1092 as amended
o &§§0®\ o
: SN
Dear Ms. Keavey, QOZ)QA"\Q)
6\0

[ wish to acknowlgif\ge_ receipt of your letter dated the 27" inst., in relation to
the above. & '

I wish to-advise that I have noted the contents of your letter and circulated a
copy to the relevant staff in our Environment Section.

Yours sincerely,

Yok

Michael ]éa‘ﬁney
A/Director of Services
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